DMB-412 (R 10/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) .
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 472 14182 . DCS

Agency Name DOC/Richard A. Handlon Correctional Facility Available Funds $

Scope Asbestos Abatement for Energy Performance Project Index Number 18350

Bid opening date and time 10/7/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 12/6/2015 ‘
Director SAB Architect Materials Testing Consultants, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 1
Low Adequate |
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

15 North Park, P.O. Box 141014

BID SECURITY
[[] NOTREQUIRED REQUIRED

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? #BOND %  BID BOND BASE BID

Quality Environmental Services, Inc. . 5.00% Bond $147,340.00

P.O. Box 558 @

Gladwin Mi 48624 3
i
i

Trust Thermal Abatement, Inc. 5.00% Bond $163,600.00 |

210 S. Water Street @ |

Owosso MI 48867 !

Dore & Associates Contracting, Inc. 5.00% Bond $179,281.00

900 Harry Truman Parkway P.O. Box 146 @

Bay City Mi 48706

Pro-Tech Environmental, Inc. 5.00% Bond @

Grand Rapids Mi 49514-1014

|
$209,382.00 j
|
|

472 1 14182 .

DCS
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DMB-412 (R 10/6) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award

PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) .
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 f 14093 . BDH
Agency Name DEQ/Zephyr Naph-Sol Refinery Site Available Funds $
Scope Treatment System Upgrades Index Number 44901
Bid opening date and time 10/7/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 12/6/2015
Director SAB Architect Gannett Fieming of Michigan, Inc.
BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS:
Low Adeguate
Second Revised W.0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? @£BOND %  BID BOND BASE BID
MKC Group, Inc. Yes 5.00% Bond $437,200.00
3140 E. Riverview @
Bay City Mi 48706
Blue Spader Contractors, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $496,037.00
53254 Kent Land Street, #64 4/8/2016 @
Macomb Ml 48042
Rohde Environmental Services, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $564,960.00
P.O. Box 14655 2
Saginaw Mi 48602
Pearson Construction Company, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $626,000.00
240 West Britain Avenue, P.O. Box 128 5/4/2018
Benton Harbor Mi 49023-0128

761 / 14093 . BDH
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DMB-412 (R 10/6) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) .
Department of Technology, Management and Budget, Facilities Adm

2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building
P.O. Box 30026

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 761 f 14255 . SAR
Agency Name DEQJ/Estey Service Station Available Funds $
Scope Excavation Index Number 44601
Bid opening date and time 10/7/2015 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 12/6/2015
Director Architect Global Remediation Technologies, Inc.
BIDDER: FUNDS:;
Low Adequate
Second Revised W.O0./M.O.P. Additional Funds $
Third Addendum

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration)

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in)

BID SECURITY

[] NOT REQUIRED REQUIRED
BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? = BOND % BID BOND BASE BID
Rohde Environmental Services, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $337,870.00
P.O. Box 14655 @
Saginaw Mi 48602
E.T. MacKenzie Company, LLC Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $339,186.00 B
4248 W. Saginaw Hwy. 10/17/2015 @
Grand Ledge Mi 48837
MKC Group, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $362,775.00  _
3140 E. Riverview 4/21/2017 &)
Bay City Mi 48706

761 /1 14255 . SAR
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